MEDARYVILLE TOWN COUNCIL

219-843-2101

409 E. Main Street Medaryville, Indiana 47957 November 15, 2023 Monthly Meeting

In attendance:

Steven Foust-Council President Ashlee Salyer-Council Vice President Suzanna Wilcoxon-Council Member Stacy Conley-Clerk Treasurer Amber Lapaich-Town Attorney Wesley Rowe-Maintenance employee

OLD BUSINESS:

Ken Kaemerer- request for temporary extension

Discussion was had on the progress of the clean up of the residence. Council Member Salyer made a motion to approve 30 day extension for temporary use of a recreational vehicle on the premises, second by council member Wilcoxon.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

MINUTES:

October 18, 2023 Budget adoption & Monthly Meeting

Council Member Wilcoxon made a motion to approve the minutes from October 18, 2023, for the Budget Adoption and regular monthly meeting, second by Council Member Salyer.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

CLAIMS

Invoice #2023100013-National Fire & Casualty, Invoice #1-Novotny and Associates, Invoice#102072-A.E. Boyce, Invoice#4049-Kennedy Electric.

Council Member Wilcoxon made a motion to approve invoices as presented, second by Council Member Salyer.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

October Claims

Council member Wilcoxon made a motion to approve October claims, second by council member Salyer.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

October fund reports were submitted to the council.

UTILITY REPORT

Adjustments

Council member Salyer made a motion to approve adjustments in the amount of \$75.13, second by Council Member Wilcoxon.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

TOWN MARSHAL:

Town Marshal Foust presented stats to the council. Discussion was had on the new drone purchase, Town Marshal Foust stated the drone was called out for service but was not put in use.

MAINTENANCE

Pump injection valve

Discussion was had on the pump injection valve and pumps. Council Member Salyer made a motion to approve the purchase of valve injection and pumps, second by council member Foust. **Motion was carried with a vote 3 ves 0 no.**

Pump containment enclosure

Discussion was had, Council member Salyer made a motion to table the purchase of pump encloser, second by council member Wilcoxon.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

Scadata

Council Member Wilcoxon made a motion to purchase a transducer and to include shipping, second by council member Foust.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

<u>Leaf-vac</u>

Council Member Wilcoxon made a motion to approve the purchase of a replacement piece for the leaf vac in the amount of \$691.95, second by council member Salyer.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

NEW BUSINESS

Memorandum of Understanding for tax refund exchange and compliance

Council Member Salyer made a motion to sign and accept the MOU for tax refund exchange(TRECS), second by Council member Wilcoxon.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

West Central youth league

Council discussed the removal of cement for the placement of a t-ball field for the youth league. Council Member Salyer made the motion to accept the quote submitted by Desabatines for the removal, second by Council Member Wilcoxon.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Cody Foust

Cody stated there was such a good turn out for Trick or Treating on Saturday.

Gene Payne

Gene voiced concerns about the county building and zoning not assisting the town with some properties. Council Member Salyer to send follow-up email or letter to the county building and zoning.

Discussion was also had on blighted property elimination grants and the unsafe buildings in town.

ADJOURN:

Council member Wilcoxon made a motion to adjourn the November 15, 2023 meeting, second by Council Member Salyer.

Motion was carried with a vote 3 yes 0 no.

	Steven Foust, Council President
	Ashlee Salyer, Council Vice President
	Suzanna Wilcoxon, Council Member
Attest: Clerk Treasurer, Stacy Conley	